



Cumbria Constabulary

Cumbria Constabulary Chief Officers' Media Contact 2020

Date of Contact	Police Contact	Media Organisation	Subject Matter
21st January 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria CFM ITV Border News & Star	Interviews regarding the second phase of CCTV cameras that are set to be introduced across Cumbria
27th January 2020	Chief Constable Michelle Skeer	BBC Radio Cumbria BBC Look North ITV Border News & Star	Interviews following death of PC Nick Dumphreys
29th January 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Sunday Politics	Interview on the extension of the county's CCTV network
10th February 2020	Chief Constable Michelle Skeer	BBC Radio Cumbria ITV Border News & Star	Funeral of PC Nick Dumphreys
2nd March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria CFM Global ITV Border News & Star	Interviews regarding pilot of scheme which will see rural officers work from stations in Ambleside and Brampton
3rd March 2020	Chief Constable Michelle Skeer	BBC Radio Cumbria ITV Border News & Star	Funeral of PC Debbie Hall
4th March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	News & Star	Interview on the force's response to Coronavirus and contingency planning
5th March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	News & Star	Further interview on the force's response to Coronavirus and contingency planning
18th March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus



cumbriapolice

www.cumbria.police.uk

Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Penrith, CA10 2AU

Cumbria Constabulary Chief Officers' Media Contact

20th March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria CFM News & Star	Coronavirus
22nd March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border	Coronavirus Social Distancing
23rd March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border Global	Coronavirus
24th March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border News and Star The Sun	Coronavirus
25th March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border	Coronavirus
26th March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border BBC Look North	Coronavirus
27th March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Five Live BBC Sunday Morning Politics BBC North West Tonight CFM Global	Coronavirus
30th March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria CFM ITV Border	Coronavirus
31st March 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	The Herald	Coronavirus
1st April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border BBC Look North/Radio Cumbria C&W Herald	Coronavirus
2nd April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria The Guardian Cumberland News British Forces Broadcasting Service	Coronavirus
3rd April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Financial Times PM – Radio 4 ITV Border	Coronavirus



cumbriapolice

www.cumbria.police.uk

Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Penrith, CA10 2AU

Cumbria Constabulary Chief Officers' Media Contact

4 th April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio 5 Live	Coronavirus
6 th April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria Global CFM News and Star	Coronavirus
8 th April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC North West Tonight ITV Border CFM Radio Cumbria The Times	Coronavirus
14 th April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria CFM News and Star	Coronavirus
16 th April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Cumberland News	Coronavirus
17 th April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria ITV Border	Coronavirus
20 th April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
23 rd April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
27 th April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria BBC Look North Barrow Mail	Coronavirus
30 th April 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	CFM	Coronavirus
1 st May 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
4 th May 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
5 th May 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
6 th May 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus

Commented [GN1]: Total Covid interviews by ACC 61 up to and inc 6/5/20



cumbriapolice

www.cumbria.police.uk

Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Penrith, CA10 2AU

Cumbria Constabulary Chief Officers' Media Contact

7th May 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border BBC NW Tonight	Coronavirus
11th May	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria BBC Look North/ BBC NW Tonight/ BBC 6 O'clock News News and Star CFM ITV Granada ITV Border The Guardian The Sun/Mike Glover Daily Mirror Huffington Post The Times	Coronavirus
13th May	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria C&W Herald News and Star	Coronavirus
15th May	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio 5 Live BBC Breakfast ITV Border BBC NW Tonight BBC Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
18th May	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
22nd May	Chief Constable Michelle Skeer	ITV Border	Coronavirus
26th May	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria ITV Border	Coronavirus
1st June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria ITV Border	Coronavirus
2nd June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
2nd June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	News and Star	Derrick Bird (10 th Anniversary)

Commented [GN2]: Total Covid interviews by ACC 85 up to and inc 26/5/20



cumbriapolice

www.cumbria.police.uk

Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Penrith, CA10 2AU

Cumbria Constabulary Chief Officers' Media Contact

10 th June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
17 th June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Guardian Liberty	Coronavirus (BAME Fixed Penalty Notice figures)
18 th June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	News & Star	Coronavirus (BAME Fixed Penalty Notice figures)
19 th June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus (BAME Fixed Penalty Notice figures)
22 nd June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	News and Star	Coronavirus (BAME Fixed Penalty Notice figures)
23 rd June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
26 th June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
29 th June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
29 th June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Look North	Coronavirus
30 th June	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	News and Star	Coronavirus
1 st July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio 4	Coronavirus
1 st July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Global	Coronavirus
2 nd July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Border	Coronavirus
2 nd July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	The Times	Coronavirus
22 nd July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border News & Star	Carlisle murder

Commented [GN3]: Total Covid 100



cumbriapolice

www.cumbria.police.uk

Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Penrith, CA10 2AU

Cumbria Constabulary Chief Officers' Media Contact

24 th July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
24 th July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border	Coronavirus
24 th July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Look North	Coronavirus
26 th July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border News & Star	Carlisle murder
27 th July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
27 th July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Murder
28 th July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Global Radio	Coronavirus
31 st July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	The Times	Coronavirus
31 st July	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
10 th August	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria x2 ITV Border	Coronavirus (camping)
11 th August	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Look North Westmorland Gazette	Coronavirus (camping + second wave)
8 th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Penrith Herald	Eden teams expansion
8 th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Border	Eden teams expansion/suicides
8 th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery

Commented [GN4]: Total Covid interviews 114, up to and including 10th Aug

Commented [GN5]: Total Covid interviews 114, up to and including 10th Aug



cumbriapolice

www.cumbria.police.uk

Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Penrith, CA10 2AU

Cumbria Constabulary Chief Officers' Media Contact

9th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria CFM ITV Border	Coronavirus
10th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Cumberland and Westmorland Herald	Coronavirus
11th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Look North CFM ITV Border	Coronavirus
14th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
17th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
18th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border Westmorland Gazette	Coronavirus
22nd September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Inside Out	Coronavirus
23rd September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria ITV Border	Coronavirus
25th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Global CFM News and Star	Coronavirus
28th September	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria ITV Border Mail (Barrow)	Coronavirus
8th October	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
8th October	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Border	Coronavirus
9th October	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	13 th October
12th October	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border	Coronavirus
13th October	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus



cumbriapolice

www.cumbria.police.uk

Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Penrith, CA10 2AU

Cumbria Constabulary Chief Officers' Media Contact

13 th October	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border	Coronavirus
13 th October	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Look North	Coronavirus
13 th October	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	The Mail (Barrow)	Coronavirus
13 th October	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Heart Radio	Coronavirus
29 th October 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria Mail (Barrow) / Westmorland Gazette	Coronavirus
4 th November 2020	Chief Constable Michelle Skeer	Radio Cumbria News and Star ITV Border	Coronavirus (Five Chiefs Letter)
9 th November 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria BBC Look North	Coronavirus
16 th November 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
23 rd November 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
27 th November 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
2 nd December 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	BBC Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus (Tier 2 – first day)
7 th December 2020	Chief Constable Michelle Skeer	News & Star	Storm Desmond anniversary
21 st December 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
23 rd December 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	ITV Border	Road Safety
24 th December 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus

Commented [GN6]: ACC Covid interview up to and inc 16
Nov = 153



cumbriapolice

www.cumbria.police.uk

Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Penrith, CA10 2AU

Cumbria Constabulary Chief Officers' Media Contact

31st December 2020	Assistant Chief Constable Andrew Slattery	Radio Cumbria	Coronavirus
--------------------------------------	---	---------------	-------------



cumbriapolice

www.cumbria.police.uk

Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Penrith, CA10 2AU